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311 & 313 STONE CHURCH ROAD EAST, HAMILTON (WARD 07) 
FILES: UHOPA-21-005, ZAC-21-009, 25T-202104, 25CDM-2021005,  25CDM-
2021006,  
 
Shannon: 
Please find my responses below to Forestry & Horticulture comments dated April 
22, 2021: 

• The retaining wall in the vicinity of Trees #1-15 is required to ensure the 
overland flow route is self-contained within the property, and minimum 
zoning setbacks are satisfied as per City of Hamilton Standards. For these 
reasons, Trees #1-7, 9, 10, 12, and 13 cannot be retained.  

• Ownership of Trees #1-15 has been revised to be shown as Public in the 
Existing Vegetation Identification Table 

• Trees #12 and 13 have been accurately plotted on plan as Public. 

• Tree #166 (14cm Hawthorn) has been added to plan between Tree #5 
and 6, and its data have been added to the Existing Vegetation 
Identification Table.  

• Streetscape plan notes have been revised as requested. 

If you have any questions or comments feel free to contact me. 

Regards, 
adesso design inc. 
per: 
 
Scott Henderson, BA, MLA, OALA, CSL 
Landscape Architect 
SH/sh 


